## CLEAR BROOK VOLLEYBALL BOOSTER CLUB MEETING: THURSDAY, MARCH 4, 2021 MINUTES

Attendees: Coach Meredith Thompson, Susan Mitschke, Sheila Pena, Nichole Lopez, S. Gloria, Jennifer Salazar, Cathey Long, Debbie Blevins, Holly Bundick, Cathey Gonzales, Andrea Terry, Martha Mendez

- 1. Meeting called to order at 7:05 pm
- 2. Approval of minutes from last meeting.
  - a. 1st by Nichole Lopez
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Debbie Blevins
- 3. Financial report. Ending balance from October was \$17,656.86.
  - a. WichWich payment was done in full rather than weekly and was to come out in November
  - b. Trainer Appreciation Month to buy gift cards and edible arrangement for our athletic trainers
- 4. Banquet
  - a. Where to have the banquet: at Brook or at Challenger Stadium
    - 1. Varsity Only
    - 2. Pre-packaged food
    - 3. No Parents
  - b. Each team is responsible for a 5 minute slide show for the banquet.
    - Nichole to send info on paying someone to make the video; thinks it is \$150 per team. Seniors to include 5 younger / baby pictures.
  - c. Pick a date in early to mid May; maybe restrictions will lighten up and all teams can be included
  - d. Will need a banquet committee
- 5. Updates from Coach Thompson
  - a. Spring Leagues JV & Varsity managed by high school coaches coach to send home and email information this week; will need to respond quickly as the leagues are filling up
    - i. CCISD Free only 2 schools dates TBA
    - ii. AVA \$75 4 days May 11,13,18,20
    - iii. Stellar \$65 4 consecutive Sundays May 16, 23, 30 June 6
  - b. StuCo Community Project -collect dry goods 1 week per month, March, April and May.

March 8-11

April 5-9

May 3-7

- c. UIL is projecting that we will start at normal time Aug 1<sup>st</sup> for tryouts. Will probably have tournaments, but not yet sure
- d. Strength & Conditioning same rules as last year; Coach will provide updated information
- e. Lots of attendance issues as a motivator for the girls to come to class, they will have to run 1 mile for days missed
- 6. Bylaws These have been posted, but it looks like they are not the updated ones, so I will need to update and re-send to Ms. Karla to post for us.

## CLEAR BROOK VOLLEYBALL BOOSTER CLUB MEETING: THURSDAY, MARCH 4, 2021 MINUTES

- a. Scholarship requirements to be clarified
  - i. Applicants parents will be responsible for service hours average of 3 hours per year.
  - ii. Updated the amounts for scholarships for next year: Tiers
    - 1. '1st place is \$750
    - 2. 2<sup>nd</sup> place is \$500
    - 3. 3<sup>rd</sup> place is \$300

To be approved each year based on financial ability

- 7. Memory Book updates on the Memory book counts and items sold provided by Susan M. NOTE there are only pre-orders. 11 athletes have not purchased a memory book yet. It is not too late to purchase the book, buy messages or ads.
  - a. Memory Books to be distributed in May/Jun 2021 your daughter will need to stop by and pickup from Coach Thompson
    - i. These will not be handed out until after Banquet so this may be later in the Spring before pickup available.
  - b. Pre-orders only
- 8. Photo packages from Coby James no update from him
  - a. Putting together some packages parents may purchase
  - b. Updating the varsity picture to include 2 new members for display in the trophy case
  - c. Updating the freshman A team pic to include player not present for first picture day
- Officers for next year. If anyone is interested in being an officer for the booster club for next year, please send an email to Susan Mitschke or Booster Club. We will hold elections in April or May.
- 10. Open for questions.
- 11. Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm
  - a. 1st by Cathey Long
  - b. 2<sup>nd</sup> by Cathy Gonzalez